STEINBERGER DRILLING CO.
BOX1137

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
H. J. STEINBERBER

KATHERINE STEINBERBER May 15, 1962
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i1 Conservation Commission
Att: Mr. M, L, Armstrong
P, O, Drawer OUD

Artesia, YNew Mexico

Santa Fe Land #1
8-9-25, Chaves Co., NM

Dear Mr, Armstrong?

Ye are submitting herewith a request for permission
for a 60 day extension on the temporary abandonment of
cantioned well.

After the decision was made to abandon the well,
we simnly haven't had a crew and equipment available
long enough to do this work. We fully expect to be able
to work it in between jobs within the next sixty days.

Very truly yours

STEINBEBRER FHILLING CO.
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Steinberger
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